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Independent Auditors' Report

To the Honorable Mayor and
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Dwight, lllincis

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Village of Dwight, lllinois, as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the Village’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note 1, this includes determining that
the modified cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statements
in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
-our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the piirpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position — modified cash basis of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of Dwight, lllinois,
as of March 31, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position — modified cash basis, thereof for the
year then ended in conformity with the basis of accounting as described in Note 1.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The
financial statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting
other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to that matter.

Disclaimer of Opinion on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Village of Dwight, llinois’ basic financial statements. The management’s discussion and
analysis, -budgetary comparison information, and Schedule of Funding Progress ~ lllinois Municipal
Retirement Fund on pages 3-10 and 40-49, which are the responsibility of management, are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Village of Dwight, lllinois’ basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and
individual non-major fund financial statements, and statistical section are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underiying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. '

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.

Wiack & SHAssoclates, P.C

Mack & Associates, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants
Morris, illinois
July 8, 2013
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

The Village of Dwight, lllinois' (the “Village") management's discussion and analysis (MD&A} is generally
intended to (1) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (2) provide an overview of the
Village's financial activities, (3) identify changes in the Village's financial position (its ability to meet future
financial demands and conditions), (4) identify any material deviations from the governmental unit's financial
plan (budget), and (5) identify individual fund issues or concerns.

This discussion and analysis of the Village of Dwight's financial performance provides an overview of the
Village's financial activities for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013. Please read it in conjunction with the
Village’s financial statements, which begin on page 11.

HIGHLIGHTS
Governmental Financial Highlights:

« The Village's governmental assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by
$5,246,961 (net assets). Of this amount, $583,248 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet
the Village's ongoing obligations.

+ The Village's total governmental net assets increased by $835,471 during the fiscal year 2013 as
reported in the statement of activities.

« The Village's major governmental revenues consisted of $687,758 in property tax revenues and
$1,711,851 in other tax revenue.

o As of the close of fiscal year 2013, the Village’s governmental funds reported combined ending
fund balances of $1,462 350, a decrease of $317,054 in comparison to the prior year.

Business-type Financial Highlights:

« The Village’s business-type assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by
$5,863,182 (net assets).

¢ The Village’s business-type net assets increased by $448,612 during fiscal year 2013 as reported
in the statement of activities.

e The Village's major business-type revenues consisted of $1,862,289 in charges for services.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This Management's Discussion and Analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Village of
Dwight's basic financial statements. The Village of Dwight's basic financial statements are comprised of
three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to
the financial statements. This report also contains other supplemental information in addition to the basic
financial statements.

Government-wide financial statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
Village of Dwight's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business, using the modified cash basis
of accounting.



VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

The statement of net assets presents the Village of Dwight's assets and liabilities, with the difference
between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Village of Dwight is improving or deteriorating. The
statement of activities presents information showing how the government's net assets changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as cash fiows occur.

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Village of Dwight that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges
(business-type activities).

The governmental activities of the Village of Dwight include general government, public safety, highways
and streets, culture and recreation, and debt services. There are two business-type activities accounted for
by the Village, the water and sewer utilities.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a group of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Village of Dwight, like other state and local
governiments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on current sources and uses of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. The
governmental fund financial statements are reported using the cash basis of accounting.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information
presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers
may belter understand the long-term impact of the Village’s near-term financial decisions. Both the
governmental funds statement of assets, liabilities and fund balances and the governmental funds
statement of revenues received, expenditures disbursed, and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Village maintains 10 individual governmental funds and 5 business-type funds. Information is
presented separately in the governmental funds statement of assets, liabilities and fund balance and in the
governmental funds statement of revenues received, expenditures disbursed, and changes in fund balances
for major governmental funds (the General Fund and Reserve for Capital Expenditures Fund). All other
non-major governmental funds are combined and presented in one column. Individual fund data for each of
the non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.
The governmental fund financial statements can be found of pages 13-15 of this report.



VILLLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. The information for the proprietary
funds can be found in the business-type activities column on the government-wide financial statements.
The Village maintains five proprietary funds, the Waterworks Fund, Water Capital Project Fund, Water Bond
Fund, Sewer Fund and Sewer Replacement Reserve Fund, which are in the form of enterprise funds.

The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Waterworks Fund, Water
Capital Project Fund, Sewer Fund, and Sewer Replacement Reserve Fund, considered to be major funds of
the Village. The proprietary funds financial statements can be found on pages 16-18 of this report.

Notes to Financial Statemenis

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on
pages 20-39 of this report.

Required Supplementary Information

This information addresses the Village's budgetary comparison schedules, and the IMRF (lllincis Municipal
Retirement Fund), Schedule of Funding Progress. The Village adopts an annual estimate of appropriations
for its General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Enterprise Funds. A budgetary comparison schedule
has been provided for the General Fund and the Reserve for Capital Expenditures Fund (the Village’s major
governmental funds) to demonstrate compliance with this appropriated budget. The pension schedules
have been provided to present the Village's progress in funding its obligation to provide pension benefits to
Village employees through the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund. Required supplementary information can
be found of pages 40-49 of this report.

Other Supplementary Information

Combining statements as discussed earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds are presented
immediately following the required supplementary information on pages 50-51 of this report. The Village
has also elected to include a statement of assets, liabilities and fund balance and a statement of revenues
received, expenditures disbursed and changes in fund balance compared with budgeted amounts of the
following: Special Revenue Funds (page 52-57), Debt Service Funds (page 58-59), and statements of fund
net assets and statements of revenues, expenses and changes in fund net assets with budgetary
comparison for the Proprietary Funds (pages 60-67). A combining statement of changes in fiduciary net
assets is on page 68 of this report. The assessed valuations, tax rates, extensions and collections are
presented on pages 69 and 70.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

Government-wide Financial Analysis

Program revenues were generated from charges for services (which includes garbage, water and sewer
charges, various local and county fines, park user fees, miscellaneous licenses, permits, and fees).
General revenuses were generated from local property taxes, other taxes (consisting of income tax, sales
tax, use tax, motor fuel tax, replacement tax, utility taxes, hotel taxes and telecommunications tax),
investment interest, donations, reimbursements and miscellaneous sources.

The Village's total revenues decreased by $23,807, while expenditures decreased by $1,406,929. The
revenue decrease is related to decreases in property taxes and charges for services. Expenses decreased
significantly due to maintenance performed on the water system in the prior year, as well as expenditures
from the TIF Fund for the redevelopment project.

Financial Analysis of the Village’s Major Funds

The Village uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the Village's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Village's financing
requirements. In particular, unrestricted fund balances may serve as a useful measure of a government's
net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. The Village’s major governmental funds
are the General Fund and the Reserve for Capital Expenditures Fund.

Budgetary Highlights

The Village’s budget is prepared according to lllinois law and is based on accounting for certain transactions
on a cash basis of accounting. A budget to actual schedule is provided as required supplementary
information for the General Fund and the Reserve for Capital Expenditures Fund. A budget to actual
schedule is provided for the Non-major Special Revenue & Debt Service Funds on a more detailed basis as
part of other supplementary information. The Village's actual expenditures exceeded appropriations in
various major funds by the amounts stated below. In both cases, expenditures exceeded appropriations due
to depreciation expense, which was not included in the Village’s appropriations.

Waterworks Fund $ 34136
Sewer Fund 173,044

Appropriations for the General Fund exceeded actual expenditures by $274,679 for the fiscal year ending
March 31, 2013.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

Discussion of Financial Statements (Current Year Compared to Prior Year):

Table 1
Net Assets
Governmental Business-Type
Activities % Change Activities % Change
2013 2012 ©2012-2013 2013 2012 2012-2013
Assets:
Current and other assets $ 1,482,350 1,779,404 -17.82% 617,764 721,306 -14.35%
Capital assets 4,328,061 3,390,828 27.67% 11,355,113 11,507,641 -1.33%
Total assets $ 5,791,311 5,170,232 12.01% 11,972,877 12,228,947 -2.08%
Liabilities:
Qther liabilities $ - - 0.00% 12,479 15,831 -21.17%
Due in one year 219,546 215,829 1.72% 726,875 702,665 3.45%
Long-term debt outstanding 324,804 542 914 -40.17% 5,370,341 6,095,880 -11.90%
Total liabilities $ 544,350 758,743 -38.45% 6,108,695 6,814,376 -29.63%
Net assets:

invested in capital assets
net of debt $ 3,784,611 2,632,085 43.79% 5,257,897 4,709,096 11.65%
Restricted 879,102 894,760 -1.75% 87,697 254,166 -65.50%
Unrestricted 583,248 884,644 -34.07% 517,588 451,309 14.69%
Total net assets $ 5,246,961 4,411,489 18.94% 5,863,182 5,414,571 8.29%

Condensed Financial Information: {Statement of Net Assets)

As shown above, the Village’s governmental net assets increased by 18.94% during the current fiscal year.
The increase is related to the purchase of a significant amount of capital assets. The Village has $583,248
in unrestricted net assets to fund daily operations.

Business-type activities net assets increased by 8.29% during the 2013 fiscal year. The change is related to
a reduction in debt during the current fiscal year. The Viilage has $517,588 to fund the daily Water & Sewer

Operations.

In total, the Village's net assets increased by approximately 13.07% which indicates the Village's financial
position improved significantly during the current fiscal year.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

Table 2
Change in Net Assets

Governmental Business-Type
Activities % Change Activities % Change
2013 2012 2012-2013 2013 2012 2012-2013
Receipts
Program Receipts:
Charges for services $ 778,603 815,379 -4.51% 1,862,289 1,917,256 -2.87%
Federal grants,
State grants and entitlements 245,717 59,562 312.54% - - 0.00%
General Receipts:
Properly taxes 687,758 688,615 -0.12% - - 0.00%
Other taxes 1,711,951 1,638,624 4,48% - - 0.00%
Other general receipts 107,179 297,594 -63.98% {23,604) (23,230} 1.61%
Total receipts 3,531,208 3,499,674 0.90% 1,838,685 1,894,026 -2.92%
Program expenditures
General government 518,826 1,456,936 -64,39% - - N/A
Garbage services 286,829 306,599 -6.45% - - N/A
Public safety 1,352,355 1,395,035 -3.06% - - N/A
Streets and lighting 310,199 271,096 14.42% - - N/A
Cuilture & recreation 198,054 181,568 9.08% - - N/A
Water - - 0.00% 591,248 1,036,411 -42.95%
Sewer - - 0.00% 798,825 807,724 -1.10%
Unallocated interest 29,470 37,366 -21.13% - - NIA
Total expenditures 2,695,733 3,648,600 -26.12% 1,380,073 1,844,135 -24.62%
Change in net assets 835,472 (148,926) 661.00% 448,612 49,8H 799.18%
Net assets at beginning of the year 4,411,489 4,560,415 -327% 5,414,571 5,364,680 0.93%
Net assets at end of year $ 5,246,961 4,411,489 18.94% 5,863,182 5,414,571 8.29%

Condensed Financial Information: (Statement of Activities)

Governmental revenues increased from 2012 to 2013 by .90%. The increase is related to an increase to
operating grants and contributions. Governmental expenditures decreased by 26.12%. The decrease was
due to a decrease in general government expenditures.

Business-type revenues decreased by 2.92% during the current fiscal year. Business-type expenses
decreased by 24.62%. The decrease is related to significant water system repairs in fiscal year 2012, There
were no such significant repairs in the current fiscal year.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

Capital Asset and Long-term Debt Activity

Capital Assets

The Village's investment in capital assets for its governmental activities at year end totaled $4,328,961 (net
of accumulated depreciation), while the investment in capital assets for business-type activities at year end
totaled $11,355,113 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land,
buildings, equipment, vehicles, other improvements, and infrastructure, such as streets, water and sewer.
There were $1,473,361 ($1,142,321 governmental & $331,040 business-type) of capital asset additions
recorded during the year, $0 of net capital asset disposals recorded during the year, and $687,754 of
depreciation charges were expensed on the total capital assets. See footnote 4 for details of capital assets.

Governmental
Net Book Value of Capital Assets
2013 2012
Land $ 136,366 136,366
Buildings & Improvements 3,200,175 2,948,109
Equipment 1,542,420 1,617,802
Infrastructure 2,925,695 2,060,080
Accumulated Depreciation (3,475,695) (3,271,509}
Total $ 4,328,961 3,380,828
Business-Type
Net Book Value of Capital Assets
2013 2012
Land 3 45,500 45,500
Buildings & Improvements 128,814 128,914
Equipment 864,550 830,767
Infrastructure 17,915,516 17,618,260
Accumulated Depreciation (7,599,367) (7,115,800)
Total $ 11,355,113 11,507,641

The Village's significant capital purchases consisted of the following:

- Garrett Park improvements

- Northbrook and Route 47 improvements

- East Williams Street construction

$ 252,066
400,847
718,829
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

Debt Administration

At March 31, 2013, the Village had $544,350 in governmental activities long-term debt which consisted of
notes payable and bonds payable. Amounts due next year on these obligations are $219,546.

Governmental Activities - Qutstanding Debt

2013 2012
Notes payable $ 39,350 43,743
Bonds payable 505,000 715,000
Total $ 544,350 758,743

At March 31, 2013, the Village had $6,097,216 in business-type activities long-term debt which consists of
an EPA loan payable, equipment notes payable and bonds payable. Amounts due next year on these
obligations are $726,875.

Business-Type Activities - Outstanding Debt

2013 2012
EPA loan payable  $ 4,792,866 5,189,702
Notes payable 39,350 43,843
Bonds payable 1,265,000 1,565,000
Total $ 6,097,216 6,798,545

Refer to Note 5 for long-term debt obligation information.
Economic Factors

Financial and budget planning is directly related to and supportive of the Village's budget plan and
operational needs. The Village’s financial outiook is influenced by factors such as the economy,
employment rates, and commercial and residential growth. On March 31, 2013 the Dwight Correctional
Facility closed. This closure is expected to have a significant direct impact on the Village in the subsequent
fiscal years due to the elimination of water, sewer, and ambulance fees charged to the prison. Additionally,
the closure is expected to indirectly impact the Village, as sales tax revenues will likely decline as a result of
decreased patronage of [ocal businesses.

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and potential creditors with a
general overview of the Village's finances and to demonstrate the Village's accountability for the money it
receives. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional
financial information should be addressed to:

Village of Dwight, lllinois
209 S. Prairie Ave.
Dwight, lllinois 60420
Phone: (815) 584-3077

10
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS STATEMENT A

Government-wide Financial Statement
Statement of Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis
March 31, 2013

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type Total
Activities Activities 2013 2012
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,462,350 494 502 1,956,852 - 2,381,412
- Accounts receivable - 123,262 123,262 119,298
Total current assets 1,462,350 617,764 2,080,114 2,500,710
Non-current assets:
Capital Assets
Land 136,366 45,500 181,866 181,866
Equipment 1,542,420 864,550 2,408,970 2,348,569
Buildings and improvements 3,200,175 128,914 3,329,089 3,077,023
infrastructure 2,925,695 17,915,616 20,841,211 19,678,320
Accumulated Depreciation (3,475,695) (7,599,387) (11,075,062) {10,387,309)
Total non-current assets 4,328,961 11,355,113 15,684,074 14,898,469
Total assets $ 5,791,311 11,972 877 17,764,188 17,399,179
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ - 909 209 4,491

Customer deposits - 11,570 11,570 11,340

Due within one year:

Notes payable 4,546 4,546 9,092 11,858
Bonds payable 215,000 315,000 530,000 510,000
EPA loan payable - 407,329 407,329 396,836
Total current liabilities 219,546 739,354 958,900 934,325
Long-term Liabilities:

Due in more than one year:

Notes payable _ 34,804 34,804 69,608 75,928
Bonds payable 290,000 950,000 1,240,000 1,770,000
EPA loan payable - 4,385,537 4,385,637 4,792,866
Total long-term liabilities 324,804 5,370,341 5,695,145 6,638,794
Total liabilities $ 544,350 6,109,695 8,654,045 7,673,119

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets,

-net of related debt $ 3,784,611 5,257,897 9,042,508 - 7,341,181
Restricted 879,102 87,697 966,799 1,148,926
Unrestricted 583,248 517,588 1,100,836 1,335,953

Total net assets $ 5,246,961 5,863,182 11,110,143 9,826,060

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

Statement of Assets, Liabhilities, and Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Governmental Funds
March 31, 2013

STATEMENT C

Major Funds
Reserve Capital

Non-major

Total

General Expenditures Governmental Governmental Funds
Fund Fund Funds 2013 2012
Assetls
Cash $ 539,930 588,709 333,711 1,462,350 1,779,404
Due from TIF Fund 209,000 - - 209,000 191,000
Total assets $ 748,930 588,708 333,711 1,671,350 1,970,404

Liabilities and fund balances

Liabilities:

Due to General Fund - - 209,000 208,000 191,000
Total liabilities - - 209,000 209,000 191,000

Fund balances:

- Unassigned - $ 742,002 - (208,816) 533,186 834,627
Assigned - - 50,062 50,062 50,017
Restricted 6,928 588,709 283,465 879,102 894,760

Total fund balances 748,930 588,709 124,711 1,462,350 1,779,404
Total liabilities and
fund balances $ 748,930 588,709 333,711

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Assets:

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets

are different hecause:

Capital assets used in governmental activities of $7,804,656

(net of accumulated depreciation of $3,475,695) are not financial resources

and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 4,328,961 3,380,828

Some liabilities, including capital debt obligations payable,

are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore,

are not reported in the funds. {544,350) {758,743)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 5,246,961 4,411,489

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS STATEMENT D

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

Major Funds

Reserve Capital Non-major Total
General Expenditures Governmental Governmental Funds
Fund Fund Funds 2013 2012
Revenues received:
Property taxes $ 426,988 - 260,770 687,758 688,615
Utility tax 370,039 - - 370,039 384,992
Sales tax 681,230 - - 681,230 672,854
Income tax 396,381 - - 396,381 316,085
Replacement tax 38,033 - - 38,033 38,288
Local use tax 67,049 - - 67,049 62,523
Hotel/Motel tax 29,804 - - 29,804 32,727
interest income 5,395 4,447 680 10,522 16,885
Motor Fuel Tax - - 102,321 102,321 107,061
TIF Revenue - - 27,094 27,094 23,906
Charges for Services 643,375 - - 643,375 695,398
Fines, fees, and forfeitures 85,235 - - 85,235 63,517
Grants 9,685 236,032 - 245,717 59,562
Licenses and permits 48,968 - - 48,968 43,699
Donations 5,332 - - 5,332 16,408
Reimbursements 21,970 - 3,365 25,335 61,735
Miscellaneous 17,475 - 18,947 36,422 27,570
Total revenues received 2,846,959 240,479 413,177 3,600,615 3,311,913
Expenditures disbursed:
Current:
General government 413,968 650,044 330,708 1,394,720 1,118,521
Garbage services 286,829 - - 286,829 306,599
Public safety 1,352,355 - - 1,352,355 1,395,035
Streets and lighting 310,199 - - 310,198 271,006
Culture and recreation 198,054 - - 198,054 181,568
Capital Outlay - 62,242 - 62,242 63,429
Debt Service
Principal - 4,393 210,000 214,393 246,967
Interest - 1,440 28,030 29,470 37,366
Total expenditures
disbursed 2,561,405 718,119 568,738 3,848,262 3,620,581
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
received over (under)
expenditures disbursed 285,554 {477 .640) {155,561) (347,647) (308,668)

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

STATEMENT D

{Continued)

Other financing sources (uses):

Loan Proceeds - - - - 45 660
Transfers In - 412,508 244,159 556,665 239,951
Transfers Out (561,071) - (65,000) {626,071) (196,302)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (561,071) 412,506 179,159 30,594 89,309
Net Change in fund balance (275,518) (65,134) 23,698 (317,053) (219,359)
Fund balances - beginning 1,024,448 653,843 101,113 1,779,404 1,998,763
Fund balances - ending $ 748930 588,709 124,711 1,462,350 1,779,404
Reconciliation to the Statement of Activities:
Net Change in Fund Balances - total governmental funds $ (317,053) (219,359)
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
Statement of Activities are different because:
Proceeds from debt issuance is an other financing source in the governmental
funds, but the issuance increases long-term liabilities in the
Statement of Net Assets:
Notes Payable - (45,660)
Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the
Statement of Net Assets:
Bonds Payable 214,393 246,967
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities the cost of those
assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation expense. The change in fund
balance must be increased by capital purchases and decreased
by depreciation expense.
Purchase of capital assets 1,142,322 76,369
Disposal of capital assets - (19,704)
Depreciation (204,1886) (187,539)
Change in net assets of governmental activities (Statement B) $ 835471 (148,926)

The Notes to Financial Statements are an infegral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

STATEMENT G

Cash flows From operating activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments for goods and services
Payments to employees

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities
Transfers (to) from other funds

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital financing activities:
Capital purchases
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on loan payable

Net cash provided by (used in) capital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash balance - beginning of the year

Cash Balance - end of the year

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activites

2013 2012

1,864,755 1,044,633
(370,211) (951,285)
(368,646) (351,689)
1,125,898 641,659
230 971
(30,594) (27 440)
(30,364) (26,469)
(331,039) (36,527)
(701,329) (648,074)
(171,232) (210,426)
{1,203,600) (895,027)
560 1,647

560 1,647
(107,508) (278,190)
602,008 880,198
494,502 602,008
649,878 286,110
483,567 478,400
(7,547) (122,851)
1,125,898 641,659

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
March 31, 2013

STATEMENT H

Cash
Total assets

Payable to others
Total liahilities

Asseis

Liabhilities

Agency Funds

March 31
2013 2012
4,530 5,487
4,530 5,487
4 530 5,487
4,530 5,487

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Village of Dwight have heen prepared on a prescribed basis of
accounting that demonstrates compliance with the cash basis and budget laws of the State of
lllinois, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Proprietary funds apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and
Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, uniess those
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The most significant of the
Viltage’s accounting polices are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The Village Board is the basic level of government which has oversight responsibility and control
over all activities related to the operation of the Village of Dwight, the primary government unit. The
Board receives funding from local, state and federal government sources and must comply with the
requirements of these funding sources entities. However, the Board is not included in any other
governmental ‘reporting entity” as defined by the GASB pronouncement, since Board members are
elected by the public and have decision making authority, the authority to levy taxes, the power to
designate management, the ability to significantly influence operations and primary accountability
for fiscal matiers.

The Village follows the provision of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 39,
“Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units — an amendment of Statement
No. 14." As defined by generally accepted accounting principles established by GASB, the financial
reporting entity consists of the primary government, as well as its component units, which are legally
separate, tax-exempt entities and meet all of the following criteria:

1. The economic resources received or held by the separate organization are entirely or
almost entirely for the direct benefit of the primary government, its component units, or
its constituents.

2. The primary government, or its component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to
otherwise access, a majority of the economic resources received or held by the separate
organization.

3. The economic resources received or held by an individual organization that the specific
primary government, or its component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise
access, are significant to the primary government.

The Village, for financial purposes, includes all funds relevant to the operations of the Village. The
accompanying financial statements present the Village's primary government over which the Village
exercises significant influence. Significant influence or accountability is based primarily on
operational or financial relationships with the Village. The Village did not omit from the financial
statements any agency that met the inclusion criteria. In addition, the Village is not aware of any
entity which would exercise such oversight as to result in the Village being considered a component
unit of the entity.
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, {LLINOIS

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES —~ (Continued)

A. Reporting Entity — (Continued)}
Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements:

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the Village. Governmental
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for
support. For the most part, the effect of the interfund activity has been removed from these
statements.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segments are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include 1) charges to citizens or applicants
who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given
function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not included among program revenues
are reported instead as general revenues,

Earnings on investments not included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and the proprietary funds.
Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the modified cash basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when cash is received and expenses are recorded when cash
is paid, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

B. Fund Accounting

The accounts of the Village are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of
self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenue, and expenditures,
or expenses, as appropriate. Village resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds
based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities
are controlled. The Village has the following funds:

Governmental Fund Types - Governmental Funds are those through which general governmental
functions of the Village are financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses,
and balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various
governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used; current fiabilities
are assigned to the fund from which they are paid; and the difference between governmental fund
assets and liabilities, the fund equity, is referred to as “fund balance.” The measurement focus is
upon determination of changes in financial position, rather than upon net income determination. The
following comprise the Village's major governmental funds:
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting — (Continued)

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Village. All general tax
revenues and other receipts that are not allocated by law or contractual agreement to some other
fund are accounted for in this fund. Many of the more important activities of the Village, including
operation of the Village's general service departments, street and highway maintenance, and public
safety are accounted for in this fund.

Reserve for Capital Expenditures Fund — accounts for funds set aside for the acquisition of capital
assets, except for those funded by enterprise fund activities.

The other governmental funds of the Village are considered non-major and are as follows:

Special Revente Funds - The Spacial Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds to
specific revenue sources (other than special assessments, expendable trust, or major capital
projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The special revenue
funds are:

FICAMMRF Fund — accounts for taxes restricted for payment of retirement benefits to social
security and the lilincis Municipal Retirement Fund.

CDAP Economic Development — accounts for funds restricted for loans and grants to
encourage economic development in the Village.

Commercial Rent Subsidy Fund — accounts for funds restricted for providing rent subsidies for
one year with the intent to benefit tenants and landlords by better utilization of existing
commercial structures in the Village.

Commercial Rehabilitation Loan Fund — accounts for funds restricted for loans provided from a
consortium of tending institutions in financing the restoration and/or rehabilitation of properties in
the area.

Motor Fuel Tax Fund - The Motor Fuel Tax Fund is a Special Revenue Fund used to account for
the motor fuel tax monies received from the State of lllinois. These monies are restricted for
street and road project expenditures approved by the State of lllinois.

TIF Fund - The TIF Fund is described in detail in Note 18 to these financial statements.

Debt Service Funds - Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for,
and payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs. The 2005 MFT and the
Public Service Bond Funds are the Village’s only Debt Service funds. The fund balances of the
funds are reserved to signify the amounts that are restricted exclusively for debt service expenses.

Capital Project Funds - Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial rescurces to be used
for the acquisition or construction of major capital faciiities (other than those financed by business-
type/proprietary funds).
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (Continued})

B. Fund Accounting — (Continued)}

Proprielary Fund Types

Enterprise_Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body
is that costs {expenses including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the general public
on a continuing basis be financed and recovered primarily through user charges. The Waterworks
Fund, Water Capital Fund, Sewer Fund, Sewer Replacement Fund, and Water Bond Fund are the
major enterprise funds of the Village. Operating revenues include user charges and
reimbursements, and operating expenses include the costs associated with providing goods and
services to the public. Non-operating revenues and expenses include interest and fiscal agent fees.

C. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the
measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

All governmental funds are accounted for using the cash basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when cash is received. Expenditures are recognized when checks are written.

Cash basis financial statements omit recognition of receivables and payables and other accrued
and deferred items that do not arise from previous cash fransactions.

All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting in fiscal year 2013.
Revenues are recognized when earned. Expenses are recognized when incurred. In the prior
year, all proprietary funds were accounted for using the cash basis of accounting.

Accrual basis financial statements include recognition of receivables and payables and other
accrued and deferred items.

D. Capitaf Assets and Long-Term Liabifities

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets and long-term liabilities
associated with a fund are determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are
accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement focus. This means that only current
assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheets.

The reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered a measure of "available spendable
resources." Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets.
Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of "available spendable
resources" during a period.
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

D. Capital Assets and Long-Term Liabilities — (Continued)

Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate costs of the depreciable assets to operations
over their estimated service lives on the straight-line basis. Capital assets purchased or acquired
with an original cost of $5,000 or more are reported at historical cost or estimated historical cost.
The service lives by type of asset are as follows:

Buildings & Infrastructure 40 years
improvements 10 years
Equipment 7 years

E. Property Taxes

On the cash basis of accounting, property taxes are recognized as revenues when they are
received. Property taxes are levied and attach as an enforceable lien on property on January 1 and
are payable in two installments due on June 1 and September 1 subsequent to the year of levy.

The 2011 property tax levy, in the amount of $632,000 was received by the Village in the current
fiscal year. The 2012 tax levy in the amount of $632,000 was adopted on December 10, 2012 and
will be received by the Village in the subsequent fiscal year.

F. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The Village follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data refiected in the financial
statements.

1. The municipal budget officer compiles a budget containing estimates of revenues available
to the Village for the fiscal year for which the budget is drafted, together with recommended
expenditures for the Village and all the Village's departments, commissions and boards.

2. Passage of the annual budget by the Board of Trustees is in lieu of passage of the
appropriation ordinance as required by Section 8-2-9 of the lllinois Municipal Code.

3. The annual budget is adopted by the Board of Trustees before the beginning of the fiscal
year to which it applies.

4. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device at the fund level
during the year for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds. Formal budgetary
integration is not employed for Debt Service Funds because effective budgetary control is
alternatively achieved through general obligation bond indenture provisions.

5. The Budget is adopted on a cash basis, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other
than generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgetary comparisons presented
in this report are on this non-GAAP budgetary basis. On March 26, 2012 the Village
approved Ordinance No. 1313 adopting the annual budget for the fiscal year ending March
31, 2013 and the Village amended the budget on March 28, 2013.
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (Continued)

G. Comparalive Data

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial
statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the Village's financial position and
operations. Certain amounts for 2012 may have been reclassified to conform to the 2013
presentation.

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Illinois statute authorizes the Village to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. Agencies and
banks and savings and loan associations covered by the federal depository insurance. The Village
may also invest in commercial paper of U.S. corporations with assets exceeding $500,000,000
provided that (a) the obligations are rated with the three highest classifications by at least two
standards rating services and they mature within 180 days from the date of purchase, and (b) no
more than 25% of any fund is invested in such obligation at any one time and (¢) such purchases do
not exceed 10% of the corporation’s outstanding obligations.

Cash and cash equivalents, for reporting purposes, include bank accounts, petty cash and all
short-term investments with a remaining maturity of three months or less when purchased, such
as certificates of deposit. All amounts are stated at cost which approximates market.

Separate bank accounts are not maintained for all Village funds. Certain funds maintain their
uninvested cash balances in a common checking account, with accounting records being
maintained to show the portion of the common bank account balance attributable to each
participating fund.

Occasionally funds participating in the common bank account will incur overdrafts (deficits) in the
account. The overdrafts result from expenditures which have been approved by the Board. Such
overdrafts constitute unauthorized interfund loans, since they were not authorized by the Village
Council.

Cash and investments as of March 31, 2013 are classified for the Village as follows:

Statement of Net Assets

Cash $ 828,894
Investments 1,127,958
Total $ 1,956,852
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NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS - (Continued)

The Village's deposits and certificates of deposits are required to be covered by federal depository
insurance (FDIC) or by securities held by the pledging financial institution. The FDIC currently
insures the first $250,000 of the Village’s deposits at each financial institution. Deposit balances
over $250,000 are collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution. At March
31, 2013, the carrying amount of the Village's deposits was $1,956,852 and the bank balance was

$2,134,135.
Carrying Bank
Amount Balance
Category #1 $ - -
Category #2 1,032,552 1,209,835
Category #3 794,547 794,547
IL Funds 129,753 129,753
Total $ 1,956,852 2,134,135

Category #1 - Uncollateralized,;
Category #2 - Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution;

Category #3 - Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust
department or agent but not in the depositor-government’s name.

Custodial Credit Risk:

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its deposits,
investments, or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The Village does
not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk.

NOTE 3: PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT TAX

The Personal Property Replacement Tax represents an additional State of lliinois income tax on
corporations (certain utilities), trusts, partnerships, and Subchapter S corporations and a new tax on
the invested capital of public utilities providing gas, communications, electrical and waste services.
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NOTE 4: CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital assets follows:

Governmental Activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land :

Capital assets being depreciated
Machinery & equipment
Infrastructure
Buildings

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for;
Machinery & equipment
Infrastructure
Buildings
Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets being depreciated, net
Governmental activites capital assets, net

Business-Type Activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated;
Land - Water f-und
Land - Sewer Fund

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings/infrastructure - Water Fund
Utility Systems - Water Fund
Equipment - Water Fund
Utility Systems - Sewer Fund
Equipment - Sewer Fund

Total capital assels being depreciated
Less acocumulated depreciation for:
Buildingsfinfrastructure - Water Fund
Utility Systems - Water Fund
Equipment - Water Fund
Utifity Systems - Sewer Fund
Equipment - Sewer Fund

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Business-type activites capital assets, net

Beginning Ending
Balance Increase Balance

$ 136,366 - 136,368
1,517,800 24,620 1,542,420
2,060,060 865,635 2,925,695
2,948,109 252,066 3,200,175
6,525,969 1,142,321 7,668,290
{1,308,112) (70,162} (1,378,274)
(311,191) {73,144} {(384,335)
(1,652,206} {60,880} (1,713,088}
{3,271,509) {204,186) {3,475,695)
3,254,460 938,135 4,192,595

$ 3,390,826 938,135 4,328,961
$ 10,500 - 10,500
35,000 - 35,000
45,500 - 45 500
128,914 - 128,914
6,705,514 169,611 8,875,125
416,654 10,724 427,378
10,912,742 127,845 11,040,387
414,116 23,060 437,176
18,577,940 331,040 18,908,980
(122,467) (3,223} (125,690}
{2,534,100) {171,878) {2,705,978)
(311,677) (27,933} (339,610
(3,803,840) {259,580) (4,0683,200)
{343,915) (20,974} {364,889)
(7,115,799) {483,568) (7,599,367}
11,462,141 (152,528) 11,309,613

$ 11,507,641 (152,628) 11,355,113
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NOTE 5: CHANGE IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The following is a summary of general long-term debt transactions of the Village for the year ended

March 31, 2013;

Beginning Ending Due in
Type of Debt Balance Additions Retirements Balance One Year
Governmental Acfivities:
Equipment Installment Note $ 43,743 4393 39,3560 4,546
Bonds Payable - Series 2009 370,000 100,000 270,000 100,000
Bonds Payable - MFT 345,000 110,000 235,000 115,000
Total Governmental Activities $ 758,743 214,383 544,350 219,546
Business-type Aclivitles:
Equipment Installment Note % 43,743 4,393 39,350 4,546
Bonds Payable - Series 2010 1,565,000 300,000 1,265,000 315,000
IEPA Loan Payable 3,606,083 193,111 3,412,972 197,969
IEPA Loan Payable 715,246 121,792 593,454 125,337
IEPA Loan Payable 868,373 81,933 786,440 84,023
Total Business-type Activities $ 6,798,445 701,229 6,097,216 726,875

At March 31, 2013, bonds and notes payable consisted of the following:

$630,000 — Refunding Bond (Alternate Revenue Source) Series 2009, due in annual instaliments of
$75,000 - $105,000 from December 1, 2009 through December 1, 2015, interest ranges from 2.5%

to 2.85%.
Due During
Year Ended Interest
March 31, June 1 December 1 Total
2014 100,000 3,848 3,848 107,696
2015 105,000 2,423 2,423 109,846
2016 65,000 926 926 66,852
$ 270,000 7,197 284,394
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NOTE 5: CHANGE IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS — (Continued)

$1,000,000 — General Obligation Bond (Alternate Revenue Source), due in annual installments of
$85,000 - $120,000 from December 1, 2005 through December 1, 2014, interest ranges from 4.5%

to 5.1%.
Due During
Year Ended Interest
March 31, Principal June 1 December 1 Total
2014 $ 115,000 5,993 5,993 126,986
2015 120,000 3,060 3,060 126,120
$ 235,000 9,053 9,053 253,108

Equipment Installment Note — due to Merchants Capital Resources, Inc., payable in 60 monthly
installments of $972.18 including interest at 3.45%, with a balloon payment in the amount of
$44,738.80 due on November 8, 2016. The outstanding balance of this note at March 31, 2013 is
$78,700. The debt balance and related payments are equally split between the Reserve for Capital
Expenditures Fund (Governmental) and the Waterworks Fund.

Due During
Year Ended
March 31, Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 9,094 2,572 11,666
2015 9,413 2,253 11,666
2016 9,712 1,054 11,666
2017 50,481 1,093 51,574
$ 78,700 7,872 86,572
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NOTE 5: CHANGE IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS — (Continued)

$1,840,000 — 1994 General Obligation Refunding Waterworks Bonds, Series 2010, payable
beginning December 1, 2011 through December 1, 2016, interest ranges from 2.3% to 3.00% and
are not subject to redemption prior to maturity.

Due During
Year Ended Interest
March 31, Principal June 1 December 1 Total
2014 $ 315,000 16,075 16,075 347,150
2015 325,000 12,453 12,453 349,906
2016 330,000 8,715 8,715 347,430
2017 295,000 4 425 4,425 303,850

$ 1,265,000 41,668 41,668 1,348,336

Note Payable — lliinocis Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA), payable in semi-annual
instaliments of $70,795 inclusive of interest, term of the loan agreement is from July 17, 1998 to
July 17, 2017, interest rate of 2.89%.

Due During
Year Ended Interest
March 31, Principal July 1 January 1 Total

2014 $ 125,330 8,585 7,676 141,591
2015 128,988 6,764 5,839 141,591
2016 132,743 4,300 3,048 141,591
2017 136,607 2,982 2,002 141,591
2018 69,786 1,012 - 70,798

$ 593,454 24,243 19,465 637,162
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NOTE 5: CHANGE IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS — (Continued)

Note Payable — lllinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA), payable in semi-annual
installments of $51,715 inclusive of interest, term of the loan agreement is from June 1, 2002 to
June 1, 2021, interest rate of 2.535%.

Due During
Year Ended Interest
March 31, Principal July 1 January 1 Total

2014 $ 83,065 10,002 9,473 103,430
2015 86,133 8,937 8,360 103,430
2016 88,297 7,845 7,288 103,430
2017 90,551 6,725 6,154 103,430
2018 92,887 5,576 4,967 103,430
2019 95,302 4,364 3,764 103,430
2020 97,733 3,156 2,541 103,430
2021 100,226 1,918 1,286 103,430
2022 51,356 648 - 52,004

$ 786,440 49,171 43,833 879,444

$4,500,000 Note Payable - lllinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA), payable in semi-annual
installments inclusive of interest at 2.5%, term of the loan agreement is from November 15, 2006 to
December 15, 2027.

Due During
Year Ended Interest
March 31, Principal September 27 March 27 Toftal

2014 $ 197,969 42,662 41,433 282,064
2015 202,949 40,188 38,827 282,064
2016 208,055 37,651 36,358 282,064
2017 213,289 35,050 33,725 282,064
2018 218,654 32,384 31,026 282,064
2019 224 155 29,651 28,258 282,064
2020 229,794 26,849 25,421 282,064
2021 235,575 23,978 22,513 282,064
2022 241,500 21,032 19,532 282,064
2023 247,576 18,013 16,475 282,064
2024 253,804 14,918 13,342 282,064
2025 260,188 11,746 10,130 282,064
2026 266,734 8,493 6,837 282,084
2027 273,444 5,159 3,461 282,084
2028 139,286 1,746 - 141,032

$ 3,412,972 349,518 327,438 4,089,928
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NOTE 6: INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES

During the course of normal operations, the Village has numerous transactions between funds
including expenditures and transfers of resources primarily to provide services. The governmental
and proprietary type funds financial statements generally reflect such transactions as transfers.

All Village funds record these payments to internal service funds as operating expenses. The
proprietary funds record operating subsidies as other income whereas the fund paying the subsidy
records it as either an expenditure or transfer.

At March 31, 2013, there was $209,000 payable from the TIF Fund to the General Fund. A
temporary transfer was made from the General Fund to cover TIF Fund expenditures in the current
year.

The transfers represent both routine and non-routine items. Generally, transfers occur to meet the
operating purposes of another fund. Transfers were made to debt service and special revenue funds
from the General Fund and the MFT Fund. Transfers were made to capital projects and debt service
funds from the Water & Sewer Funds. The transfers were made to fund capital projects and for the
Village to pay long-term debt.

Transfer from Transfer to
Fund Other Funds Other Funds
Governmental Funds:
General Fund $ - 561,072
Reserve Capital Expenditures 412,506 -
Pubiic Service Bond Fund 111,045 -
MFT Bond Fund 127,985 -
Motor Fuel Tax 5129 65,000
Total Governmental Funds 656,665 626,072
Business-type Funds:
Water Capital Project Fund 36,400 169,611
Water Fund 169,611 91,345
Water Bond Fund 39,050 -
Sewer Replacement Reserve 196,876 115,126
Sewer Fund 115,126 211,574
Total Business-type Funds: 557,063 587,656
Total Transfers $ 1,213,728 1,213,728
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NOTE 7:

NOTE 8:

NOTE 9:

PARTICIPATION IN PUBLIC ENTITY RISK POOL

The Village is exposed to various risks of loss including, but not limited to, general liability,
property casualty, workers compensation and public official liability. To limit exposure to these
risks, the Village participates in the lllinois Municipal League Risk Management Association. The
Village is liable for up to a $500 annual deductible for all years it participates in the plan. The
Village's policy is to record any related expenditures in the year in which the Village is notified and
pays the assessment. The Village is not aware of any additional assessments owed as of March
31, 2013.

During the year ended March 31, 2013, there were no significant reductions in insurance

coverage from the prior year. Also, there have been no settlement amounts which have
exceeded insurance coverage in the past three years.

CONTINGENCIES - LITIGATION

The Village is not a defendant in any current litigation. With regards to other pending matters, the
eventual outcome and the related liability, if any, is not determinable at this time

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND (IMRF)

Plan Description - The employer's defined benefit pension plan for Regular employees provides
retirement and disability benefits, post retirement increases, and death benefits to plan members
and beneficiaries. The employer plan is affiliated with the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
(IMRF), an agent multiple-employer plan. Benefit provisions are established by statute and may
only be changed by the General Assembly of the State of lllinois. IMRF issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. That report may be obtained on-line at www.imrf.org.

Funding Policy - As set by statute, your employer Regular plan members are required to
contribute 4.50 percent of their annual covered salary. The statute requires employers to
contribute the amount necessary, in addition to member contributions, to finance the retirement
coverage of its own employees. The employer annual contribution rate for calendar year 2012
was 15.90 percent. The employer also contributes for disability benefits, death benefits and
supplemental retirement benefits, all of which are pooled at the IMRF level. Contribution rates for
disability and death benefits are set by the IMRF Board of Trustees, while the supplemental
retirement benefits rate is set by statute.

Annual Pension Cost — The required contribution for calendar year 2012 was $180,369.

Three-Year Trend Information for the Regular Plan

Fiscal Percentage

Year Annual Pension of APC Net Pension

Ending Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
12/31/2012 180,369 100% $ -
12/31/2011 175,404 100% -
1213172010 177,987 100% -
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NOTE 9: ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND (IMRF) - (Continued)

The required contribution for 2012 was determined as part of the December 31, 2010, actuarial
valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions at
December 31, 2010, included (a) 7.5 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative and
direct investment expenses), (b) projected salary increases of 4.00% a year, attributable to
inflation, (c) additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.4% to 10% per year depending
on age and service, attributable to seniority/merit, and (d) post retirement benefit increases of 3%
annually. The actuarial value of your employer Regular plan assets was determined using
techniques that spread the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over
a five-year period with a 20% corridor between the actuarial and market value of assets. The
employer Regular plan’s unfunded actuarial accrued liability at December 31, 2010 is being
amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open 30 year basis.

Funded Status and Funding Progress - As of December 31, 2012, the most recent actuarial
valuation date, the Regular plan was 85.36 percent funded. The actuarial accrued liability for
benefits was $4,180,702 and the actuarial value of assets was $3,568,720, resulting in an under
funded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $811,982. The covered payroll for calendar year 2012
(annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $1,134,395 and the ratio of the
UAAL to the covered payroll was 54 percent.

The schedule of funding progress, presented as RSI following the notes to the financial
statements, presents muitiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets
is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

NOTE 10: COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The Village provides full-time employees with vacation, sick, and personal leave in varying
amounts,

Vacation pay is awarded, based on years of service, annually at the beginning of each
employee's employment anniversary date. Vacation must be taken during the year and may only
be carried over if approved by the employee’s immediate supervisor. Unused vacation days are
paid to all employees upon separation of service. The Village’s obligation for unused vacation at
March 31, 2013 was $61,794.

Each employee is awarded eight hours of sick pay for each month worked during a calendar year.
Sick pay may be accumulated up to 700 hours. Employees have the option of trading unused
sick leave exceeding 700 hours for additional vacation time at a rate of two hours for one hour of
vacation.

Following the end of the calendar year, employees with excess accumulated sick leave hours are
paid one hour of pay for every two hour in excess of the 700 maximum accumulation.
Accumulated sick hours are paid to employees when they separate from service due to retirement
or a reduction in work force. The total accumulated sick leave obligation at year end was
$259,652.
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NOTE 11: LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

The following schedule illustrates the legal debt margin of the Village as of March 31, 2013:

Assessed valuation - 2012 $ 69,188,903
Statutory debt limitation (8.625% of assessed valuation) $ 5,967,543
Debt outstanding at March 31, 2013:

Notes payable $ 78,700

General obligation bonds payabie 1,770,000

EPA loans payable 4,792,866

6,641,566

EPA loan and other debt not included for

purposes of debt limitation statute (6,641,566) -
Legal debt margin $ 5,967,543

NOTE 12: SOCIAL SECURITY

Employees not qualifying for coverage under the lilinois Retirement Fund are considered as “non-
participating employees.” These employeses and those qualifying for coverage under the lllinois
Municipal Retirement Fund are covered under social security. The Village paid $96,001, the total
required contribution for the year ended March 31, 2013.

NOTE 13; OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES

Generally accepted accounting principies require disclosure, as part of the fund financial
statements, an overview of certain information concerning individual funds including:

The following funds overspent their appropriations, due to depreciation expensed, by the amount
stated:

Waterworks Fund $ 34,136

Sewer Fund 173,044

NOTE 14: RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE

Amounts classified as restricted fund balance represent portions of fund balance which are
specifically restricted by legal or administrative policy are not available for general operation
expenditures.
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NOTE 14:

NOTE 15:

NOTE 16:

NOTE 17:

RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE — {Continued)

Restricted tax levies:

Cash receipts and the related disbursements of the following restricted tax levies are accounted
for in the General Fund. A portion of the General Fund’s equity represents cumulative receipts
over cumulative disbursements which is restricted for future expenditures for the following
purposes:

Restricted

Levy Expenditure Balance
Audit $ 11,012 8,250 6,928
Street Lighting 36,391 64,144 -
Parks 54 586 101,928 -
Road & Bridge 64,229 239,352 -
Liability Insurance 103,110 104,456 -
Total $ 269,328 518,130 6,928

MOTOR FUEL TAX ALLOTMENTS

Under current procedures, the allotments to the Village are being received from the State of
lllinois each month. These allotments, however, may be expended only for specific projects that
have been approved by the Department of Transportation, State of lliinois.

GRANTS

The Village has been awarded a grant from lllinois Department of Commerce and Economic
Opportunity. The grant was awarded to the Village for electric vehicle charging rebate program.
The Village received a total of $3,500 for this program during the 2013 fiscal year.

The Village also was awarded $3,185 from the Department of Justice. The grant is to cover
costs related buying police vests.

The Village was approved for a Safe Route to School Grant from lllinois Department of
Transportation on February 3, 2012. Work is planned to start in June 2013. The grant requires a
80% to 20% split with the Village paying 20% of the expenditures on the project. Revenues and
expenditures for the lllinois Department of Transportation's portion will be recognized in fiscal
year 2014,

OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

GASB Statement No. 45 — Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postretirement
Benefits Other Than Pensions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on
a given plan and include the benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical
pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and pian members to that point.
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NOTE 17: OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS - (Continued)

The Village health plan for employees contains a provision whereby the Village will pay single
health insurance premiums for retiring full-time employees that have a minimum of 15 years of
service with the Village. The Village pays a percentage of the premium ranging from 50% to 70%
depending on the years of service at retirement until the retiree becomes eligible for Medicare. The
Village pays no part of the premiums once the retiree reaches age 65, but the retiree is eligible to
remain on the group policy and pay the monthly premiums. The Viltage has not determined the
actuarial obligation attributable to this plan.

NOTE 18: TIF DISTRICT
On April 3, 2009, the Village Board of Trustees passed Ordinance 1264 establishing a tax
increment financing district. The goal of the Tax Increment Financing law is to induce private
development, which would not aoccur without public expenditures, in economically depressed
areas in order to improve property value and eliminate blight.

Also on April 3, 2009, the Village approved the Downtown/IL 47 Redevelopmént Plan and
Project and designated the Downtown/IL 47 Redevelopment Project Area as the TIF District.

The Village will use incremental tax revenues to pay for redevelopment project costs and
obligations incurred during both projects.

The TIF Fund is accounted for on these financial statements as a Special Revenue Fund.

The Village made payments totaling $49,675 to developers and $212 to engineers during the
current fiscal year per an approved agreement.

Currently, the General Fund is covering ail shortfalls until Property Tax basis increases.

NOTE 19: FUND BALANCE — GASB 54 PRESENTATION

According to Government Accounting Standards, fund balances are to be classified into five
major classifications: Non-spendable Fund Balance, Restricted Fund Balance, Committed Fund
Balance, Assigned Fund Balance, and Unassigned Fund Balance.

Total Fund
Nonspendable Commitled Assigned Restricted  Unassigned Balance
General Fund - - 6,928 742,002 748,930
Reserve for Capital Expenditures - - 588,709 - 588,709
Motor Fue! Tax - - 127,100 - 127,100
FICA & IMRF - - - 75,994 - 75,994
Commercial Rent Subsidy - - 9,886 - - 9,886
Commercial Rehab - - 40,176 - 40,176
TIF - - - (208,816) {208,816)
CDAP Economic Development - - - 79,717 - 79,747
2005 MFT Bond - - - 654 - 654
Total All Funds $ - - 50,062 879,102 533,186 1,462,350
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

NOTE 19: FUND BALANCE — GASB 54 PRESENTATION - (Continued)

A.

D.

Non-spendable Fund Balance

The non-spendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because
they are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained
intact. The “not in spendable form” criterion includes items that are not expected to be
converted to cash, for example inventories and prepaid amounts.

Restricted Fund Balance

The restricted fund balance classification refers to amounts that are subject to outside
restrictions, not controiled by the entity. Things such as restrictions imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments, or imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Debt Service Funds are by definition restricted
for these specified purposes. The Village has several different funds that also fall into these
categories.

Committed Fund Balance

The committed fund balance classification refers to amounts that can only be used for specific
purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the government’s highest level of
decision making authority (the Village Board). Those committed amounts cannot be used for
any other purpose unless the government removes or changes the specified use by taking the
same type of formal action it emplioyed to previously commit those amounts.

Assigned Fund Balance

The assigned fund balance classification refers to amounts that are constrained by the
government's intent to be used for a specific purpose, but are neither restricted nor committed.
Intent may be expressed by (a) the Village Board itself or (b) the finance committee or by the
Treasurer/Administrator when the Village Board has delegated the authority to assign amounts
to be used for specific purposes.

Unassigned Fund Balance
The unassigned fund balance classification is the residual classification for amounts in the

General Funds for amounts that have not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the General Funds.
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

NOTE 20: LEASES

The Village has a lease agreement with McGrath Office Equipment for a copy machine. Payments
are made monthly in the amounts of $225, and the lease expires August 3, 2014. The Village also
has a lease agreement with NeoPost for a postage machine. Payments are made monthly in the
amount of $26, and lease payments are scheduled to increase at 5% annually. The lease is being
carried on a month-to-month agreement and has no expiration date. The following is the schedule
of the annual obligations:

YEAR ENDING
MARCH 31, McGrath NeoPost Total
2014 $ 2,700 330 3,030
2015 1,125 347 1,472
2016 - 364 364
2017 - 382 382
2018 - 401 401

NOTE 21: GCDAP LOAN BANKRUPTCY

The Village has two ioan agreements with Spuds, Inc. and one with Dwight Restaurant Group,
LLC. Spuds, Inc. has declared bankruptcy and currently owes the Village a remaining balance
of $201,5687.The Village is legally pursuing the amount owed to them but has not determined at
this time what will be collected in the future. The loan with Dwight Restaurant Group, LLC. is
currently behind in payments to the Village and as of March 31, 2013 the outstanding loan
balance still owed to the Village is $67,614.

NOTE 22: DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

The Village has a development agreement with Love’s Trave!l Stops and Country Stores, Inc. for
reimbursement of payments provided for Northbrook Drive and Route 47 improvements.

Love's provided the Village $144,112 in 2011 to assist the Village in paying for the cost of
installation of street lights at lllinois Route 47 and Northbrook Drive. Under the agreement, the
Village is to reimburse Love's the full amount from 90% of the Village’s share of retail sales tax
generated by Loves. During the year ended March 31, 2013, the Village reimbursed Love’s
$73,038. The outstanding balance owed to Love’s as of March 31, 2013 is $71,074.
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS
GENERAL FUND

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and
Fund Balance - Arising from Cash Transactions
March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE A-1

Assets

Cash
Due from Tax Increment Financing Fund

Total assets

Fund Balance

Fund balance:
Unassigned
Restricted for audit

Total fund balance
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539,830
209,000

748,930

742,002
6,928

748,930




VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE A-2
GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Dishursed and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues received:
Property taxes $ 434,000 434,000 426,988 408,388
Utility tax 235,000 220,000 227,043 235,162
Telecommunications taxes 150,000 140,000 142,996 149,830
Hotel/Motel taxes 32,000 28,000 29,804 32,727
State sales tax 680,000 670,000 681,230 672,854
State income taxes 341,652 341,652 396,381 316,085
Local use taxes 67,308 67,308 67,049 62,523
Replacement taxes 35,250 35,250 38,033 38,286
Gas tax refund 1,250 1,250 2,068 3,699
Garbage/refuse 244,000 290,938 279,887 289,210
Ambulance receipts 300,000 280,000 276,683 288,317
Police compensation 43,000 35,000 37,762 59,475
Grants 25,000 5,000 9,685 59,562
Interest income 8,000 5,000 5,385 8,138
Miscellaneous 16,500 3,500 14,099 7873
Permits 13,050 7,850 8,829 16,398
Licenses 27,700 27,150 40,139 27,301
County fines 44,915 46,165 67,611 52,419
Viliage fines 10,500 10,500 17,624 11,098
Donations 2,300 2,800 5,332 16,408
Park/Pool charges for service 46,200 44,400 49,043 48,396
Tourism revenue 2,500 2,000 3,376 -
Retiree insurance reimbursement 12,400 12,400 19,802 20,207
Reimbursements 6,060 6,060 - 2,512

Total revenues received $ 2,778,585 2,716,223 2,846,959 2,836,866
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDUL'E A2
GENERAL FUND {Continued)

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Expenditures disbursed:
General Government:

Current:
Salaries - Employees $ 84,500 % 85,540 83,388 82,554
Salaries - Elected 21,500 21,500 16,270 22,505
Employee benefits 40,241 35,391 32,775 33,806
Unemployment insurance 300 250 250 149
Worker's compensation 2,200 1,000 8,245 17,036
Transportation services 4,000 4,800 4,800 4,000
Building maintenance 16,500 16,500 14,071 15,792
Equipment maintenance 5,000 8,500 8,394 7,733
Engineering services 25,000 20,000 9,198 6,242
Legal & professional services 45 500 51,750 31,214 61,658
Dues and fees 2,000 4,000 1,451 1,776
Printing and publications 2,000 2,000 957 1,091
Postage 4,000 4,000 2,896 3,433
Telephone 3,500 4,000 2,727 3,182
Travel 2,000 - 428 -
Training 2,000 2,000 430 338
Economic development 22,000 26,000 25,181 16,183
Hotel/Motel expenditures 50,000 35,000 31,872 22,491
Utilities 3,000 3,000 1,292 2,483
Insurance 17,500 17,500 37,202 35,347
Equipment rental 4,500 4,500 4,351 3,012
Cther contractual services 1,500 1,500 1,059 1,448
Maintenance supply - building 2,000 2,000 868 1,109
Maintenance supply - equipment 1,000 1,000 40 56
Office supplies 4,500 4,500 3,214 3,349
Sales tax paid 120 120 114 118
Sales tax abatement - 75,000 73,038 2,754
Miscellaneous expense 20,277 15,000 10,375 12,516

Capital Outiay - - - -

Garbage disposal:

Current;
Disposal services 240,000 286,938 286,133 306,159
Postage 400 150 573 -
Supplies 150 150 123 122
Miscellaneous expense 150 500 - 318
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDUITE A-2
GENERAL FUND (Continued)

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Expenditures dishbursed (Continued):
Public Safety:

Current:
Salaries - Employees $ 508,798 % 606,648 571,858 560,531
Employee benefits 86,410 81,410 77,702 68,340
Unemployment insurance 1,000 1,250 1,223 177
Worker's compensation 25,500 10,000 8,548 23,545
Uniform allowance 7,500 7,500 3,333 6,649
Contractual services 24,831 25,000 24,658 25,547
Maintenance - equipment 5,500 5,500 4,074 3,321
Maintenance - vehicles 8,000 8,000 4277 9,437
Telephone 6,500 7,000 6,449 6,342
Printing & advertising 1,250 1,250 987 1,680
Dues and fees 1,500 1,750 1,860 1,262
Travel expense 2,500 2,500 340 228
Training expense 5,000 6,500 6,386 1,201
Insurance 18,500 18,500 17,837 16,834
Supplies 3,500 3,500 3,009 2,797
Fuel/oil 34,000 34,000 31,559 29,571
Drug enforcement - - - 105
Canine unit 1,500 1,500 - 5,146
Officer friendly expenditures 7,500 7,500 8,099 7,195
Range expense 1,500 1,500 - 4 541
Prisoner medical care 500 500 - -
Humane officer & animal control 1,000 1,000 61 480
Miscellaneous 3,000 3,000 2,399 2,196

Capital Outlay - - - 6,222

ESDA:

Current:
Salaries 1,500 1,500 1,368 654
Unemployment insurance 15 16 10 5
Contractual services 5,500 5,500 5,344 5,370
Repair & maintenance 1,000 1,000 399 17
Telephone 600 600 548 554
Training expense - - - 210
Insurance 50 50 23 28
Other 250 250 176 369

Capital Outlay - - - -
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDUL_E A2
GENERAL FUND {Continuad)

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Expenditures disbursed (Continued):
Ambulance Services:

Current:
Salaries $ 71,330 $ 71,330 71,301 69,224
Employee benefits 9,141 9,141 8,330 7,371
Unemployment insurance 80 110 102 -
Worker's compensation 9,000 8,000 3,225 7,832
Uniform allowance 3,500 3,500 1,358 3,741
Contractual services 435616 435,616 399,315 441,722
Ambulance - OT 10,000 10,000 8,752 7,265
Ambulance - other 21,400 21,400 21,190 21,300
Maintenance - equipment 2,000 6,500 6,410 2,545
Maintenance - vehicles 10,000 15,000 13,604 156,255
Telephone 2,800 3,000 2,860 2,847
Printing & publications 150 150 - -
Dues and fees 300 1,000 900 678
Travel expense 200 200 - 135
Training expense - 2,000 1,800 1,321 2,146
Insurance 5,000 8,000 7,625 3,725
Office supplies 1,500 1,500 998 1,145
Other supplies 1,500 1,500 1,150 1,338
Medical supplies 9.000 10,500 10,463 10,753
Fuel/oil 19,000 19,000 16,215 16,285
Donations 1,500 1,500 1,348 1,202
Miscellaneous expense 1,000 1,500 1,229 1,401

Capital Outlay - - - -

Streets & Lighting:

Current:
Salaries 61,500 62,000 46,505 44,820
Salaries - OT 2,250 3,300 3,217 2,407
Empioyee Benefits 8,118 8,118 6,942 6,144
Unempioyment insurance 150 150 85 4
Worker's compensation 5,500 5,500 2,222 3,739
Uniform allowance 420 420 192 389
Contractual services 1,000 1,000 - -
Maintenance - equipment 20,000 20,000 10,419 24,725
Maintenance - streets & alleys 65,000 40,000 31,223 27,134
Maintenance - lighting 2,000 3,750 3,607 1,273
Maintenance - sidewalks 5,000 5,000 840 564
Maintenance - trees 15,000 17,500 17,150 14,950
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE A-2
GENERAL FUND {Continued)

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Expenditures disbursed (Continued):

Streets & Lighting (Continued):
Utilities $ 38,500 $ 37,250 29,314 31,477
Snow removal 22,500 22,500 19,803 12,614
Construction projects - 100,000 101,984 62,682
Creek maintenance 15,000 15,000 4,159 3,000
Engineering services 14,000 15,000 9,659 13,589
Telephone 9200 900 876 829
Printing & publications 200 200 - -
Training expense 250 250 135 53
Insurance 6,250 6,750 6,703 5,345
Operating supplies 3,500 3,500 1,599 2,420
Smalt tools 500 500 395 388
Fuel/oll 15,000 15,000 12,890 12,310
Miscellaneous expense 500 500 280 240

Parks and Recreation:

Current;

Salaries 90,000 91,000 78,400 80,603
Salaries - OT 2,000 2,000 178 1,526
Employee benefits 14,212 14,212 12,495 11,057
Unemployment insurance 243 300 285 181
Worker's compensation 3,500 3,500 1,475 2,550
Uniform allowance 750 750 639 701
Repair & maintenance 7,500 7,500 1,679 4,940
Maintenance - equipment 6,000 6,000 2,871 4,263
Construction projects 1,000 2,250 - -
Utilities 1,200 1,200 778 784
Insurance 5,500 34,000 33,750 5,025
Operating supplies 2,000 2,000 39 700
Fuei/oil 6,500 6,500 3,089 4,745
Miscellaneous 500 500 - -

Poot:

Current:

Salaries 37,500 37,500 35,068 35,055
Unempioyment insurance 250 275 256 236
Worker's compensation 3,000 3,000 465 2,549
Maintenance - pool 7,500 9,000 8,679 7,446
Telephone 800 800 734 760

Printing 550 550 300 300
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE A-2
GENERAL FUND {Continued)

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

{(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Expenditures disbursed (Continued):
Pool {Continued):
Utilities $ 8,000 $ 8,000 7,284 7,123
Insurance 1,500 1,500 1,316 1,417
Supplies 1,250 1,250 719 1,163
Concession stand supplies 7,500 6,500 4,477 6,468
Sales tax paid 750 750 669 691
Swim team expense 1,000 1,600 1,571 301
Miscellaneous expense 805 1,000 838 894
Debt Service:
Principal - - - -
Interest _ - - - -
Total expenditures disbursed 2,611,807 2,836,084 2,561,405 2,529,888
Excess (deficiency) of revenues received
over {under) expenditures disbursed 166,678 (119,861) 285,554 306,978
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (249,895) (594,030) (561,071) {131,302)
Total other financing sources (uses) (249,895) {594,030) (561,071) (131,302)
Net change in fund balance 3 (83,217 §&  (713,891) (275,518) 175,676
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,024,448 848,772

Fund balance, end of year 748,930 1,024,448
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS
RESERVE FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FUND

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and
Fund Balance - Arising from Cash Transactions
March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE B-1

Assets

Cash
Total assets

Fund Balance

Fund balance
Total fund balance
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE B-2
RESERVE FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FUND

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Criginal Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues received:
Interest income $ 2,000 $ 3,000 4,447 7,683
Grant income 44,363 44,363 236,032 -
Other incomsa - 30,000 - 750
Total revenues received 46,363 127,363 240,479 8,433
Expenditures disbursed:
Current:
Construction projects $ 360,000 §$ 620,000 603,243 2,489
Engineering service 55,000 47,500 46,481 50,059
Miscellaneous expense - 350 320 6,328
Capital outlay:
Equipment purchases 25,000 65,000 62,242 34,108
Vehicles - - - 23,099
improvements 40,000 40,000 - -
Debt Service:
Principal - 4,400 4,393 46,967
Interest - 1,450 ~ 1,440 1,473
Total expenditures disbursed 480,000 778,700 718,119 164,523
Excess (deficiency) of revenues received
over (under) expenditures disbursed (433,637) (651,337) (477,640) (156,090)
Other financing sources (uses):
Loan proceeds - - - 45,660
Transfers in 76,500 400,000 412,506 -
Transfers out - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 76,500 400,000 412,506 45,660
Net change in fund balance $ (357,137) &  (251,337) {65,134) (110,430)
Fund balance, beginning of year 653,843 764,273
Fund balance, end of year 588,709 663,843
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE 1

Schedule of Funding Progress
Ilinois Municipal Retirement Fund

UAAL as a

Actuarial Actuarial Percentage

Actuarial Value of Accrued Unfunded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets Liability Entry AAL (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) Age (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) {{b-a)/c)
12/31/12 $ 3,568,720 4,180,702 611,982 85.36% 1,134,395 53.95%
12/31/11 3,144,740 3,903,415 758,675 80.56% 1,108,748 68.43%
121317110 2,805,874 3,523,490 717,616 79.63% 1,117,305 64.23%
12/31/09 2,466,857 3,276,162 809,505 75.29% 1,084,315 74.66%
12/31/08 2,230,421 3,072,103 841,682 72.60% 1,101,277 76.43%
12/31/07 2,704,241 2,951,978 247,737 91.61% 1,055,039 23.48%

On a market value basis, actuarial value of assets as of December 31, 2012 is $3,679,855.
On a market basis, the funded ratio would be 88.02%

The actuarial value of assets and accrued liability cover active and inactive members who
have service credit with Village of Dwight. They do not include amounts for retirees. The
accrued liability for retirees is 100% funded.

49



OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION






0G

€11°Z8T LLL'EEE - 59 LLL'8L 21 9LL'0F 998’8 P66'GL 001’21 $ aoueleq punj pue sajiqel) [0l
cLLLoL LLLvEL - ¥G9 LILBL (918'802) 9LL°0¥F 928'6 ¥66'GL goL'sel (oyep) souejeq puny [ejo
(6go'sgl)  (919'802) - - " (918'802) - - - - paubisseun
L1008 Z90'0s - - - - QLL0F 988'6 - - paubissy
- - - - - - - - - - PAPILILIOD
1GL'9EE sl atera - ¥59 LLLBL - - - ¥66'GL 00L'22L pajoussy
:@0uBfRq pUN
000'L6L 000'60¢ - - - 000602 - - - - sanligel] 2101
000'L61 000’602 - - - 000'602 - - - - $ pund [elsusg € eng
senliger]
FVUEEG pund pue sanliqer
€L1'262 LLL'eee - 125 LLL'BL ¥aL 9lL0b 988'6 ¥66°GL ooL'igl § S)9SSE [BJ0 L
L1262 LLL'EEE - 4% Lll'6l 2l o/l ob 988’8 ¥66'GL 0oL'2zl § Jqueq Ul ysed
S]aSSY
Zloe £Loe pung pung pund pung pung puny pund pung
L UdJein puog pucg RwdoasQ dIL qeyay Apisans AN Xel
IVINBG 14N 5002 dluoucag [ERISWWIOT jusy 8 voId [BN4 1030
alland dvaod [BISIs WO

spun 4 [EIUSIIIBADS
Jolew-ucN [e1oL

Spun4 82198 1930

spung enuansy [eloeds

1-0 INA3HOS

€102 ‘1€ yoten

suonoeEsuel] ysen woly Buisuy - asuejeg pung
pue ‘sanijiqer ‘s}19ssy Jo Juawalels Buluiquos

SANAA TYLNINNFIACSD HOrvyIW-NON
SIONITI “LHOIMA 40 3OVTIIA



LS

€LL'10L L2'YvEl - P69 LLL6L (o18'80C)  9/l'0F 2988'6 ¥66'GL 00L7Z2h §  JedAjo pus ‘(oyep) eoueleq pund
1eak jo BuuuiBag

812768¢ cL1'L0L - 829 8F6'GL (§69'63L)  O¥L 0¥ 1186 890'Z8 018l ‘(noyep) souejeq pund
(G09'v82)  865'ce - oz 69.'¢ (1o1'c2) o¢ 6 {p20'9) £66'8Y aoueleq puny Ut sBueys JoN
LSB L 6SL6Z1 SO LLL S86'/Z) - - - - - {128'65) {sosn) saounos
Buioueul} Jayjo [B10]
{000'69) (000°69) - - - - - - - {(000'59) INQ sJajsuel )
LG6'6ET 6SL'vT G¥0'LLL 686'22L - - - - - 621's uf siajsuel
‘(sssn) ssaunos Buoueuy JSUIO
(oss'esy)  (1L95'sSL)  (SpO'LLL)  (BS6°22L)  69L'E (191'¢2) 9¢ 6 (r20'0) ¥98'80L pasngsip sainypuadxa

{1apun) 48A0 panaoal
sanuaaal Jo (Aouaioyep) sse0xg

0.1'926 8¢.'895 SHO'LLL 686,21 - 29208 - - #96'092 z8rel pesSINgsIp SSUNJpUSUXS (2101

£68'6E 0£0'8¢ GRG0l GevilL - - - - - - 1saualu|

000002 000012 000'001 000'0LL - - - - - - edouug
190IAISG 1930

142069 804'0€E 008 005 - 292'05 - - ¥96'99¢ 8Pzl JBWLIBAOS) [BIBUSS)
(pasINgsIp saunupuadxy

vYLo'ook LIVELY - 9¢ 69.°€ LgL'ze 9g 6 068092 ope'lel PaAIaD3l SaNUBA3I [B)0 ]

[v6'8L [PB8) - - - - - - - 1681 SNOBURHBOSIA

- - - - - - - - - - mucwrcww._znc.:wﬂ._

LLE'SE gog'e - - Gog'e - - - - - ueo| Buiajoray

966°'€T ¥60'.T - - - ¥60'/L2 - - - - 3NUBABI )L

L90‘ 201 LZE'Z01 - - - - - - - LZe201 Xe} |an} JOJON

990'1 089 - o9z 0t L o¢ 6 0zl 8/ swooUl Jsalay)

izz'ose 044092 - - - - - - 0/4'09Z - $ saxe] Apedold
paAlalal sanuaiay

ZLozZ €102 pund pung pun4 pung pun4 pung pung pund
1€ UOIBIN puog puog  juswdoiarag diL qeyey Apisang RS xXel
@Weg  I4ING00Z  Olwouodg (BRSO ey 2 VYOI [an4 Jojoi
oland dvas [eIIBWWOD
Spund [BjUsSWUIBA0D) SpUN4 821A9S 198 Spun4 anuanay [eredsg

Jofew-uop 210

£L0T ‘L€ YDIBN papu3 Jea ) ay) o4
saoueleg pund ul sabueys pue
pasingsig sainypuadxy ‘PaAIssay SANUSASY JO JUsWALRIS Buiuiquon

SANN-d TYANIANNEIAOD HOrvIN-NON
¢-0 IINAIHIS SIONITII ‘LHDIAMA 40 IDVTIIA




VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE C-3
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and
Fund Balance - Arising from Cash Transactions
March 31, 2013

Assetls
Cash $ 127,100
Total assets $ 127,100

Fund Balance

Fund balance $ 127,100
Total fund balance $ 127,100
Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed SCHEDULE C-4

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013
(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues received:
Motor fuel tax allotments $ 102,660 $ 102,660 102,321 107,061
Interest income 50 50 78 75
Miscellaneous income - - 18,947 18,947
Total revenues received 102,710 102,710 121,346 126,083
Expenditures disbursed:
Construction projects - 12,500 12,482 112,326
Engineering service - - : - 5,129
Total expenditures disbursed - 12,500 12,482 117,455
Excess (deficiency) of revenues received
over (under) expenditures disbursed 102,710 90,210 108,864 8,628
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - - 5,129 3,058
Transfers out {65,000} (65,000) {65,000) (65,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) {65,000) (85,000) (59,871) (61,942
Net change in fund balance $ 37,710 % 25,210 48,993 (63,314)
Fund balance, beginning of year 78,107 131,421
Fund balance, end of year 127,100 78,107
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE C-5
FICA & IMRF FUND

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and
Fund Balance - Arising from Cash Transactions
March 31, 2013

Assets
Cash $ 75,994
Total assets $ 75,894

Fund Balance
Fund balance

Restricted - IMRF $ 24,892
Restricted - FICA 51,102
Total fund balance $ 75,994
Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed and SCHEDULE C-6

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013
(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original Finat March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues received:
Property taxes - IMRF $ 165,000 § 165,000 165,171 180,146
Property taxes - FICA 95,500 95,500 95,599 100,081
Interest income 125 100 120 205
Total revenues received 260,625 260,600 260,890 280,432
Expenditures disbursed:
FICA contribution 105,000 105,000 96,001 95,021
IMRF contribution 185,000 185,000 170,963 176,608
Total expenditures disbursed 280,000 280,000 266,964 271,629
Excess (deficiency) of revenues received
over (under) expenditures disbursed $ (29,375) $ (29,400) (6,074) 8,803
Fund balance, beginning of year 82,068 73,265
Fund balance, end of year 75,994 82,068
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE C-7
COMMERICAL RENT SUBSIDY FUND

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and
Fund Balance - Arising from Cash Transactions
March 31, 2013

Assets
Cash $ 9,886
Total assets $ 9,886

Fund Balance

Fund balance $ 9,886
Total fund balance $ 9,886
Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed SCHEDULE C-8

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013
(With Comparative Figures for 2012}

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012

Revenues received:
Interest $ 5 % 5 9 14
Other income - - - -

Total revenues received 5 5 9 14

Expenditures disbursed: - - - -

Total expenditures disbursed - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues received

over (under) expenditures disbursed $ 5 % 5 9 14
Fund balance, beginning of year 9,877 9,863
Fund balance, end of year 9,886 9,877
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE C-9
COMMERICAL REHAB FUND

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and
Fund Balance - Arising from Cash Transactions
March 31, 2013

Assels

Cash $ 40,176
Total assets $ 40,176

Fund Balance

Fund balance $ 40,176
Total fund balance 3 40,176
Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed SCHEDULE C-10

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013
(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues received:
Interest income $ 50 % 30 36 58
Total revenues received 50 30 36 58
Expenditures disbursed:
Total expenditures disbursed - - - -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues received
over (under) expenditures disbursed $ 50 §$ 30 36 58
Fund balance, beginning of year 40,140 40,082
Fund balance, end of year 40,176 40,140
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS
TIF FUND

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and
Fund Balance - Arising from Cash Transactions
March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE C-11

Assets

Cash
Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities:
Due to General Fund

Fund balance (deficit)
Total liahilities and fund balance

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

$ 184
$ 184
$ 209,000

(208,816)
$ 184

SCHEDULE C-12

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues received:
TIF revenue $ 25000 3% 26,000 27,094 23,096
interest income 10 10 7 19
Total revenues received 25,010 26.010 27,101 24,015
Expenditures disbursed:
Construction projects 30,000 50,000 49 675 217,281
Dues - 375 375 -
Engineering service - 250 212 22,737
Total expenditures disbursed 30,000 50,625 50,262 240,018
Excess (deficiency) of revenues received
over (under) expenditures disbursed $ 4,990y $ (24,615) (23,161) (216,003)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 20,000 - -
Total other financing sources (uses) _$ - % 20,000 - -
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance (deficit), beginning of year (185,655) 30,348
Fund balance (deficit), end of year (208,818) {185,655)
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS
CDAP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and
Fund Balance - Arising from Cash Transactions
March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE C-13

Assets

Cash
Total assets

Fund Balance

Fund balance
Total fund balance

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013
{(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

$ 79,717
$ 79,717
$ 79,717
$ 79,717

SCHEDULE C-14

Year Ended
Qriginal Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues received:
Principal - Mansion $ 10,262 $ 10,262 1,331 7,386
Interest - Mansion 1,738 1,738 2,034 1,801
Principal - Spuds 43,524 43,524 - 3,877
Interest - Spuds 4,992 4,992 - 22,253
Interest Income 250 250 404 658
Total revenues received 60,766 60,766 3,769 35,975
Expenditures disbursed:
Development - - - 60,175
Total expenditures disbursed - - - 60,175
Excess (deficiency) of revenues received
over {under) expenditures dishursed $ 60,766 3 60,766 3,769 (24,200)
Fund balance, beginning of year 75,948 100,148
Fund balance, end of year 79,717 75,948
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS
2005 MFT BOND FUND

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and
Fund Balance - Arising from Cash Transactions
March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE D-1

Assets

Cash
Total assets

Fund Balance

Fund balance
Total fund balance

Statement of Revenues Recelved, Expenditures Disbursed
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012}

$ 654
$ 654
3 654
$ 654

SCHEDULE D-2

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues received:
Interest Income $ 10 $ 10 26 37
Total revenues received 10 10 26 37
Expenditures disbursed:
Debt Service:
Fees 500 500 500 500
Principal 110,000 110,000 110,000 105,000
Interest 17,485 17,485 17,485 22,735
Total expenditures disbursed 127,985 127,985 127,985 128,235
Excess (deficiency) of revenues received
over (under) expenditures disbursed (127,975) (127,975) (127,959) (128,198)
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfer in 127,350 127,985 127,985 128,235
Net change in fund balance $ (625) 3 10 26 37
Fund balance, beginning of year 628 591
Fund balance, end of year 654 628
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS
PUBLIC SERVICE BOND FUND

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and
Fund Balance - Arising from Cash Transactions
March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE D-3

Assets

Cash
Total assets

Fund Balance

Fund balance
Total fund balance

Statement of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget & Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

SCHEDULE D-4

Year Ended
Originai Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues received:
Total revenues received 3 - % - - -
Expenditures disbursed:
Debt Service:
Fees 500 500 500 500
Principal 100,000 100,000 100,000 95,000
Interest 10,545 10,545 10,545 13,158
Total expenditures disbursed 111,045 111,045 111,045 108,658
Excess (deficiency) of revenues received
over {(under) expenditures disbursed (111,045) (111,045) {111,045) (108,658)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 111,045 111,045 141,045 108,658

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS
WATERWORKS FUND

Major Proprietary Fund
Statement of Fund Net Assets
March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE E-1

Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Capital assets
Accumulated depreciation

Total non-current assets
Total assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Water deposits

Current portion of long-term debt:

Bonds payable
Notes payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Due in more then one year:
Bonds payable
Notes payable

Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

271,716
60,635

332,351

7,441,919
(3,171,279)

4,270,640

4,602,991

80

11,670

315,000
4,546

331,116

950,000
34,804

984,804

1,315,820

3,287,071

4,602,991




VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE E-2
WATERWORKS FUND

Major Proprietary Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets - Budget & Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original & Final Original & Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues:
Water $ 825,000 $ 850,000 864,864 893,805
Water Meters 1,000 1,000 1,782 2,281
Water penalties 6,750 6,750 8,224 7,676
interest 400 200 214 418
Miscellaneous 2,500 1,000 984 1,253
Total revenues 835,650 858,950 876,068 905,331
Expenses:
Current;
Salaries 180,000 182,500 181,692 177,399
Salaries - OT 12,500 10,000 3,349 15,311
Employee benefits 27,970 27,970 27,768 24,572
Unemployment insurance 500 500 342 -
Worker's compensation 8,000 8,000 - -
Uniform allowance 1,167 1,167 733 1,036
Contractual services 7,500 7,500 2,223 5,366
Maintenance - equipment 10,000 10,000 1,483 3,874
Maintenance - system 75,000 75,000 35,631 100,847
Professional services 7,100 3,000 - -
Postage 2,200 2,200 1,026 1,125
Telephone 1,000 1,000 808 849
Printing and publishing 1,175 1,175 848 732
Dues 600 650 605 585
Travel 300 300 - -
Training 1,500 1,500 285 105
Uttiities 55,000 55,000 32,912 51,482
Insurance 11,000 12,000 - -
Lease/rentals 2,750 4,500 4,460 1,250
Operating supplies 5,100 5,100 2,390 1,812
Small tools 500 500 271 469
Fuel/oil 12,000 10,000 5,768 9,831
Chemicals 25,000 20,000 9,524 17,473
Interest - 5,840 1,440 1,420
Miscellaneous expense 3,000 3,000 1,043 1,154
Capital outlay 40,000 40,000 - 10,565
Depreciation - - 203,034 199,765
Total expenses 490,862 488,402 518,043 827,022
Excess of revenues over {under) expenses 344,788 370,548 358,025 278,309
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - - 169,611 16,209
Transfers out (362,432) {370,000) (91,345) (290,137)
Total other financing sources (uses) (362,432) (370,000) 78,266 (273,928)
Change in net assets $ (17.644) § 548 436,291 4,381
Net assets, beginning of year 2,850,780 2,846,399

Net assets, end of year 3,287,071 2,850,780
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOCIS
WATER CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

Major Proprietary Fund
Statement of Fund Net Assets
March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE E-3

Assets

Cash
Total assets

Net Assets

Net assets
Total net assets

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, & Changes in Fund Net Assets
Budget & Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

$ 38,639
$ 38,639
$ 38,639
$ 38,639

SCHEDULE E-4

Year Ended
Qriginal Final March 31,
Budget Budget 2013 2012

Revenues:

Tap-on fees $ 1,500 § 1,500 750 2,896

Interest Income 200 100 104 258

Total revenues 1,700 1,600 854 3,154

Expenses:
Current:

Engineerinng service 26,000 26,000 25,905 31,514

Miscellaneous expense 200 200 - 180
Capital outlay - construction project 210,000 200,000 7,755 309,157

Total expenses 236,200 226,200 33,660 340,851

Excess of revenues over (under)

expenses (234,500) (224,600) (32,806) (337,697)
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfer in 30,000 30,000 36,400 200,000

Transfer out - - (169,611) -
Net change in net assets $ (204,500) $§ (194,600 (166,017) (137,697)
Net assets, beginning of year 204,656 342,353
Net assets, end of year 38,639 204,656
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS
SEWER FUND

Major Proprietary Fund
Statement of Fund Net Assets
March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE E-5

Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Capital assets
Accumulated depreciation

Total non-current assets
Total assets

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Current portion of long-term debt:
EPA loan payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Due in more then one year:
EPA loan payable

Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

63

$

85,149
62,627

147,776

11,512,561
(4,428,088)

7,084,473

$

7,232,249

909

209,360

210,269

1,170,634

1,170,534

1,380,803

5,851,446

7,232,249




VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE E-8
SEWER FUND

Major Proprietary Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes Iin Fund Net Assets - Budget & Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

{(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues:
Sewer $ 762,500 3% 762,500 786,182 799,176
Surcharge 300 100 68 71
Industrial cost recovery 1,500 1,000 944 1,357
Interest 100 100 126 235
Miscellaneous 200 1,200 5,446 1,310
Total revenues 764,600 764,900 792,766 802,149
Expenses:
Current;
Salaries 180,000 180,000 179,598 174,280
Salaries - OT 2,000 4,100 4,007 1,788
Employee benefits 27,870 27,970 27,768 24,572
Unemployment insurance 475 475 342 -
Worker's compensation 7,750 7,750 - -
Uniform allowance 1,167 1,167 992 948
Contractual services 15,000 17,500 17,246 14,677
Maintenance - equipment 15,000 20,000 19,631 13,775
Maintenance - vehicle 750 750 380 210
Maintenance - system 30,000 30,000 20,145 15,016
Accounting 4,500 - - -
Engineering service 2,500 2,500 - 106
Postage 1,250 1,250 1,103 1,083
Telephone 3,200 3,500 3,307 3,059
Printing & publishing 800 800 300 260
Dues 10,200 10,200 10,171 10,164
Travel 400 400 - -
Training 500 500 - -
Utilities 120,000 110,000 84,981 118,470
Insurance 12,000 12,000 - -
Lease / rentals 500 500 - -
Operating supplies 5,000 5,000 4,905 5,355
Small tools 550 1,000 779 552
Fuel/oil 6,500 7,500 6,685 3,158
Chemicals 1,000 1,000 62 129
Miscellaneous expense 1,000 1,250 1,224 999
Capital outlay
Equipment 20,000 20,000 - -
Improvements 24,000 24,000 - -
Depreciation - - 280,533 278,635
Total expenses 494 012 491,112 £64,156 667,256
Excess of revenues over {under) expenses 270,588 273,788 128,610 134,893
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - - 115,126 -
Transfers out {353,000) {400,000} {211,574) {145,557}
Change in net assets $ (82412) $ (126,212) 32,162 {10,664)
Net assets, beginning of year 5,819,284 5,829,949

Net assets, and of year 5,851,446 5,819,284
64




VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

SEWER REPLACEMENT RESERVE FUND

Major Proprietary Fund
Statement of Fund Net Assets
March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE E-7

Cash
Total assets

Current Liabilities
Current Portion of EPA Loan Payable

Total current liabilities

Non-current Liabilities:
EPA Loan Payable

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities
Net assets (deficit)

Total liabilities & net assets

Assets

Liahilities & Net Assets

65

49,940

49,940

197,969

197,969

3,215,003

3,215,003

3,412,972

(3,363,032)

<7

49,940




VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE E-8
SEWER REPLACEMENT RESERVE FUND '

Major Proprietary Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Fund Net Assets - Budget & Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

{(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
_ Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues:
Tap-on fees $ 30,000 $ 3,000 - 4,800
Debt service revenue for
2005 sewer loan 210,000 200,000 198,475 205,294
Interest Income 650 50 73 666
Total revenues 240,650 203,050 199,548 210,760
Expenses:
Professional services 22,000 2,000 210 -
Capital outlay - construction project 135,000 125,000 4,212 -
Debt service:
Principal 398,926 397,000 - -
Interest 128,156 130,250 130,247 140,468
Total expenses 684,082 654,250 134,669 140,468
Excess of revenues over (Under) expens (443,432) {451,200) 64,879 70,292
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer in 353,000 400,000 196,876 - 123,082
Transfer (out) - - {115,126) -
Net change in net assets $ (90,432) $ {61,200) 146,628 194,274
Net assets (deficit), heginning of year (3,508,660) (3,703,934)
Net assets {deficit), end of year (3,363,032) (3,509,660}
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS
WATER BOND FUND

Major Proprietary Fund
Statement of Fund Net Assets
March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE E-9

Cash
Total assets

Net assets
Total net assets

Assels

Net Assets

Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Fund Net Assets

Budget & Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013
(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

$ 49,058
$ 49,058
$ 49,058
$ 49,058

SCHEDULE E-10

Year Ended
Original Final March 31
Budget Budget 2013 2012
Revenues:
Interest Income 3 10 $ 10 43 72
Total revenues i0 10 43 72
Expenses:

Debt Service:

Fees 1,300 1,300 495 475

Principal 300,000 300,000 - -

Interest 35,600 40,000 39,050 68,063

Total expenses 336,900 341,300 39,545 68,538
Excess of revenues over (under) expens (336,890) {341,290) (39,502) (68,466)
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfer in 287,500 340,000 39,050 68,063
Net change in net assets $ {49,390) % (1,290) (452) (403)
Net assets, beginning of year 49,510 49,913
Net assets, end of year 49,058 49,510

67




VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS SCHEDULE F
AGENCY FUNDS - DISASTER RELIEF FUND

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013
(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Totais
Year Ended
March 31
2013 2012

Additions:

Revenues 7 208
Deductions:

Expenditures 964 3,692
Net increase (decrease) (957) (3,484)
Cash balance, beginning of year 5,487 8,971

Cash balance, end of year 4,530 5,487
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SCHEDULE 3

VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINOIS

TIF District
Assessed Valuations, Tax Rates, Tax Extensions
and Tax Collections

2012

Assessed valuations $ 3,233,638

Tax Rates:
General -
Totals -

Tax extensions:

General 16,585
Totals 16,585

Tax collections $ -
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VILLAGE OF DWIGHT, ILLINCIS

Legal Debt Margin
For the Year Ended March 31, 2013

SCHEDULE 4

Assessed valuation - 2012 tax year

Statutory debt limitation (8.625% of assessed
valuation)

Outstanding Long-term Debt:
Notes Payable
Bonds Payable
EPA Loan Payable
Total Qutstanding Long-term Debt
Less: EPA Loan Payable and other debt (Not Applicable to Limitation)
Total Applicable Debt

Legal debt margin

7

$ 69,188,903

$

5,867,543

78,700
1,770,000
4,792,866

6,641,566

(6,641,566)

$

5,967,543
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

To the Honorable Mayor and
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Dwight, lllinois

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Village of Dwight, lllinois, as
of and for the year ended March 31, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise Village of Dwight, lllinois’ basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated July 8,
2013.

Internal Control over Financial Reporiing

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Village of Dwight, lllinois’
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Village of Dwight, lllinois’ internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Village of Dwight, illinois’ internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A signifficant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Village of Dwight, lliinois’ financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resuits
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompiiance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of Village of Dwight, lliinois in a separate letter
dated July 8, 2013.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Trustees, and others
within the entity and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Miacl: & HAssaciates, P.C,

Mack & Associates, P.C.
Ceitified Public Accountants

Morris, lliinois
July 8, 2013
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